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June 9, 1966

#ry Elmer Certz .
120 Iputh La 9slle “t.,
Cnienzo 3, 111,

Dery iy, Certz,

four latter arrived as I was leaving thiz moraing snd I mailed & copy of the book
t2 you from Teshirston rather then weliting untdl 1 ked ¢ chance to writa. Seversl
wesks epo I sent ons to lire Burleson, with & letter calling %o his ottontion pert

I thought might be of interest to the defense., In this coa esticr, thers sre 8
number o f cthers 2len doing romeapreh 10 this £ield =nd & 48 possidle there mizht
ba inforvetion you might went thet these others, from their combing of the evidence,
mizht have sveiluble, There is also en index by Mrs, Sylvie Sfesgher, published by
Eeorceraw Treas, cuvering the 23 valumes snd the Bepart.

If there is ony wey in vhich I con help you, please lel me kuow, for wnils there is
no deubs An my mind thnt Juby 15 hlstery's most public murderer, there in likeiise
no doubt thot he got som-thing less than justios. "het I called to lire Surlescu's
asttention wes the charge of pe-jury egsinat Sgte “esn by Counsel Bord Grifiia., And
in this cenoction, I em confident that irmedietely e#fier the rurder Doan wass intere
viewed on NBC TV end said things not consistent with his testimonye. “his will not’
be in vhitewash beceuse the'e i1s nothing in it not from the record.

+ mresume you eleo Ymow there fs eny FEI file on liuby, ss of the timex the FEI
reported to the Commiasion, nbout thres weeks ufter the eassssincticn. Thiz is in the
perifnent archiwe, Mt 1t 198 nlnsedifind end thers 1s no coreps®te 9t, I heve a
bibliogrephy of this archive and 1 have slreedy found things wronpm. Getting uy

bonk off snd run-dng hrs interfeped with thi: resesrche 1 haven's even bud « clence
to eo *hrough the Bikl2-prevhy. t 15 avelble to gscredited recesrchers, of whom

1 om on , for {87.00, It 1s 185 typed psges end the listings sre lergely meaningless,
but at less: it i1w so.e kind of an inventory of the Com ission's files,

T did no% bi11 ¥r, Burleson tnd I do not bil! you, for 1 do not know ust the
financisl conditisn of the defense is, and the men is eniitled tv waything thet

might even remof 1y e of velue. Mowewsr, I do knmow wint oui situation iz: we ~re
breke nnd in debt, heving hed no income in several years. e sre further in dcbt for
all of the -rinting, nono of which hes wen piid for, :nd even for the posicgs. Theare=
if 1% 13 no hurdship to p=y, we'd evrreciste it, The books nre (4,85,

“hould the necessities of the book :nd the at‘g.npta ot developing Intereazt in some
new wrdting with new mnterirl on the “resident o sutopmy ( nlmost es shoekin~ rs the
vorst now in the bos¥) permit, I expect to be doinv mare vork in thet nrchive this
week, I do not expect to find enything thet would intersst the Ruby defensc, {or as
yeu will see from the to X%, my chief Jarpien wes te show thet the pebice mr de vhut
he 414 poscible = eliost invited it. “onetheless, it in posribl- that there rwy be
information 1 hrve thet might intorest you, After you heve reed the bo 'k, you may

have & bettrr idea, I'd 1ike to buy yours btut cennot, Good luck. Syneercly,
Herold Yeisberg




Law Offices RAndolvh
ndo ph 6-6116
ELMER GERTZ ; 120 South La Salle Street
Chicugo 3
For ]nng distance
dial 312-726-6116

June 7, 1966

Harold Weisberg, Esq.
Hyattstown, Maryland

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

I understand that you have written a book
dealing with the Kennedy assassination, entitled
Whitewash. As I am one of the attorneys for Jack
Ruby, all of the literature about the assassination
is of greatest interest and importance to me. I
hope that you will be good enough to tell me how I may
obtain a copy.

I am sending herewith a brochure about a book
of my own that may interest you.

Sincerely yours,

EG:gf

Enc.



